
















































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































FLINDERS RANGES HERITAGE SURVEY 

Y anyarrie Station 

Top: Part of eating house ruins 
Bottom: Old homestead 
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FLINDERS RANGES HERITAGE SURVEY 

Y ednalue Station 

LOCATION 

Pastoral Station 
Owner(s )/Lessee(s) 
Pastoral Lease 
Hundred 
Local Government Area 
AMG Reference 

State Heritage Status 
Other Assessments 

Film/Neg Number 

Photographer 

General view of semi-dugout dairy 

Austral Archaeology 

INHE-LR-01 

Y ednalue Station 
R. Solly and Sons Pty Ltd 
Perpetual Lease 9386; 10149 
Yednalue 
Hawker 
Water Tank and Dairy: 6533-IV 319555 
Bachelors Hall: 6633-IV 773510 
Manager's House: 6533-IV 319555 

Nil 
Nil 

Men's Quarters: 32/25 
Water Tank and Dairy: 32/20 
Bachelors Hall: 32/21, 23 
Manager's House: 32/~2, 24 
J. McCarthy 
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DESCRIPTION 

Men's Ouarters 

Now used as a store room, this structure is of random rubble. It has a hipped roof that 
is missing some of its corrugated galvanized iron roof. Where the iron has come off, 
original wooden shingles are exposed. The building is a two roomed structure with a 
large fireplace to one end. It is only half of its original form, the pine part having 
been demolished many years ago. 

Water Tank and Dairy 

The underground water tank is constructed of random stone with a gable roof (approx. 
12ft x 8ft) of corrugated galvanized iron. The original gum paling roof has been 
replaced. The dairy is also built of random stone and has a gable roof. This structure 
(12ft x 8ft) appears to be intact as built. Half underground, its original pine roof is 
now covered in corrugated galvanized iron. 

Bachelors Hall 

The bachelor hall of random stone has a twin gable roof covered in corrugated 
galvanized iron. The south-western section that contained the pantry, kitchen and a 
bedroom has been replaced in recent times by a Besser block section. The present 
owner, Norman Solly added the Wunderlich ceiling to one room in 1967-68. There 
are concrete floors throughout. The early fireplace was modernised in the early 1900s 
along with a concrete chimney. One room was made into a bathroom and is a good 
example of one of that era. It also has a Baltic ceiling. There are six-paned glass 
windows. 

Mana~:er's House 

This is a random stone structure of four rooms. The house originally had a double 
gable roof which was replaced in recent times for a single gable one and covered in 
corrugated galvanized iron. The original two bedroom section to the south-east end 
has been demolished and replaced by a Besser block addition. There is a bullnose 
verandah to two sides and the original paved slate verandah floor has been covered 
over in concrete. In places where the concrete has disintegrated the original flooring 
can be seen. Many of the internal original wooden fittings are of cedar and there are 
two sets of cedar French windows on one side of the house. Under the present office 
and sitting room is a large cellar. The house appears to have undergone renovations 
in the early twentieth century when the concrete verandah floors, the bullnose 
verandah and a new decorative moulded ceiling was added to the sitting room/dining 
room. 

HISTORY 

In the period leading up to the resumption of the pastoral lease for agricultural land, a 
government surveyor in 1880 drew up the plans of the buildings at the head station 
which included the men's sleeping apartments. This comprised two parts: 
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Y ednalue Station 

a pise and dab room 40ft x 16ft clad with iron roof. The other part was a two 
room stone dormitory with hipped shingle roof and was 65ft x 26ft and 
contained a chimney and fireplace. 

Also described was the bachelors hall building, which has been much altered. It was 
noted as an: 

... eight room stone structure with short iron verandah on two sides [and] is 
actually two separate buildings 103ft x 103 ft in length by 33ft at one end and 
431/ 2ft at the other end. The part closest the manager's house contained two 
bedrooms, a kitchen with small oven and pantry. The kitchen and the leanto 
bedroom had a calico ceiling. Apart from the leanto bedroom with an iron 
roof the other three rooms had a shingle roof with pine rafters. The floors 
were of stone and the rooms were roughly plastered. The other part of the 
structure had four rooms. The two back rooms, the kitchen and store had no 
ceilings and were not plastered. The kitchen had a concrete floor and the store 
room had a stone floor. The two front rooms of dining room and bedroom had 
ceilings and an iron roof on pine rafts. The floors were concrete and the walls 
were rough plastered. There was a fire place in the kitchen and the dining 
room. 

The water tank and dairy were not included on these plans. 

The buildings of the homestead site are now on Section 39. Before resumption, this 
run was originally made up from Pastoral Leases totalling about 65 square miles and 
granted to the brothers Williarn James and John H. Browne. They were Pastoral Lease 
259 of 1 July 1853 and Pastoral Lease 317 of 10 April 1854. They held the property 
until after the renewal of the leases in 1865. When the lease changed hands, the 
property, according to Manning, was given its name in 1869 by F.W. Stokes under 
Pastoral Lease 1627. 

At a later period the property was associated briefly with William Hayes, a grand 
identity of the north, and his family who eventually settled at Deep Well and 
Maryvale in Central Australia, the area of which totalled 3149 square miles. After 
Y ednalue was subdivided, William Simon bought the fifty square mile property that 
contained the station buildings in 1883. Between 1912 and 1924 the Yednalue 
property was owned by John Smythe who then sold it to the Sollys. The Sollys, who 
are related by marriage to the Simons, the earlier owners, have owned it ever since. 

Other buildings mentioned by the government surveyor that no longer survive are: 

Cook house- A stone structure with shingle roof approx. 21ft x 29ft. Small 
room off main room was 11ft x 27ft. 

Men's kitchen - A two room stone building with thatch roof and chimney. 
This was approx. 35ft x 27ft. 

Woolshed - A substantial stone T -shaped building with shingle roof to most 
of the building. One part 1291/ 2ft x 44ft. The other part 523/ 4ft x 35ft. Half of 
this part had an iron roof. There was no floor. The years were described as 
'timbered gum yards composed of sheep proof rails and uprights'. 
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STATEMENT OF HERITAGE VALUE 

Men's Ouarters 

The men's quarters contribute to the station complex where several buildings survive 
from the early pastoral lease era and are of local significance. 

Water Tank and Dairy 

These are small-scale structures that contribute to the homestead complex and are of 
local significance. 

Bachelors Hall 

Mana~er's House 

The building illustrates how it was altered and used to suit the various owners from 
the 1880s. Despite the many alterations it is in good condition and has lost none of its 
former character. It is considered to be of major local significance. 

RELEVANT CRITERIA 

(a) the structures display historical, economic or social themes that are of 
importance to the local area in that they have strong associations with the theme 
of pastoralism; 

(b) the structures represents customs or ways of life that are characteristic of the 
local area, especially that of pastoralism where station properties had to provide 
for shearers and other hands. 

REFERENCES 

Cockburn, R ., Pastoral Pioneers of South Australia, Facsimile Edition, Lynton 
Publications, Blackwood, undated, vol. 2, [1927] p. 110. 

Manning, G .H., Manning's Place Names of South Australia, G.H. Manning, 
Adelaide, 1990, p. 351. 

Personal communication with Norman Solly- 23 March 1995. 
Survey Department, History Books, vol. 27/3. 
Survey Records, Field Book No. 1151. 
Survey Records, Hundred of Yednalue, folio 46-48, 23 March 1880. 

Site Surveyor J. McCarthy/P. Sumerling Date(s) of Survey 23.3.1995 
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Top: General view of bachelors hall 
Bottom: General view of manager's cottage 
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General view of men's sleeping accommodation 
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